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APPROVED

MEMORANDUM

November 9, 2018
To: Mr. David Strauss, Chairman
Hollywood Police Officers’ Pension Fund

From: Office of Municipal Police Officers’ and Firefighters’
Retirement Trust Funds, Division of Retirement

Subject: 2017 ANNUAL REPORTS

This is to advise that we have reviewed and approved the 2017 Annual Report (s) for the Hollywood Police
Officers’ Pension Fund.

NOTE:

e Please note the Plan has been not state accepted for compliance with Part VII of Chapter 112, F.S.
and is ineligible to receive distribution of premium tax moneys until all issues have been resolved.

The 48th Annual Police Officers’ and Firefighters’ Pension Conference is scheduled for November 14-16,
2018, sponsored by the Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement. There is no
registration fee to attend. The program will be held at the Grand Orlando Resort at Celebration. The hotel is
located at 2900 Parkway Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34747. You may make hotel reservations by calling 407-396-
7000 or clicking this link. If you call to make a reservation, please state you will be attending the conference.
Continue to check our website at www.myflorida.com/frs/mpf to access information and updates about the
conference. All police officer and firefighter plan participants, board of trustee members, plan sponsors, and
anyone interested in the administration and operation of the Chapters 175 and 185 pension plans should take
advantage of this unigue, insightful and informative program.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (850) 922-0667.
mjm

Copy: Jeovany Rodriguez, CPA
Todd Green, Plan Actuary
Stuart Kaufman, Plan Attorney
David Williams, Plan Administrator
Cintya Ramos, Finance Director

Approved


https://gc.synxis.com/rez.aspx?Hotel=1929&Chain=5150&Group=1118ANNUAL&arrive=11/09/2018&nights=8
http://www.myflorida.com/frs/mpf

